

**PACT (Punjab Association Of Computer Traders)**

**Minutes of the meeting held on April 27, 2013 at Bathinda, Punjab**

The meeting was started by 12.30 Pm and continued till 3.30 Pm.

The following points were discussed in the meeting with the active participation of all the members present.

**1. DOA/Warranty/Support/DownTime/Replacement** : The revised time frame is upto 15<sup>th</sup> May for this work. A letter to be moved to all the concerned Vendor/Manufacturer asking about their product warranty/support policy and most important the DOWN TIME of the product. The escalation matrix in warranty and support. The responsibility has been re assigned to

1. Mr. Sanjay Gupta, Amritsar (Incharge) M-9814084901
2. Mr. Rakesh Aggarwal, Moga M-9988824481
3. Mr. Gurpreet Singh, Ludhiana M-9888811101  
(has given consent to be a part of this work by providing email ids of NDs/Vendors)

**2. J & K 0% VAT** : A. PACT will prepare a comparative VAT structure and a letter till 15<sup>th</sup> May to be presented to the local authority about the impact of 0% VAT to our state i.e. low sales/low vat collection, movement of computer goods into our state without proper bills.

B. We will present the issue to concerned ND to revise the DTP price or should take necessary steps to bring the pricing at par.

1. Mr. Puneet Dhir, Jalandhar (Incharge) M-9357218955)
  2. Mr. Gurpreet Singh Jagdev, Ludhiana M-9888811101
- have taken the responsibility to draft the letter. There will be two letters to be moved to ND about security cheques and J & K 0% Vat billing. Updates are required about the billing pattern of ND in J & K at the moment,

**3. KYC** : The format is already drafted and to be mailed to all the President for further discussion by 15<sup>th</sup> May 2013 from Mr. Prem Saini, M-9417024547 &.Mr. Lalit Gupta, Chandigarh.

**4. PunjabIT Club** : PACT Members are not bound to follow the resolutions passed at their meeting. It has been decided that PACT is the only institution in Punjab & Chandigarh to address the issues of IT Community. In future we will not promote any institution directly or indirectly except PACT.

**5.** Mr Puneet Dhir has proposed a meeting of PACT with all the National Distributor to discuss and implement the policies already decided in PACT meetings. The House has approved it and the meeting will be organized at Ludhiana under supervision of our President Mr Gurpreet Singh.

6. It has been unanimously decided to encourage those brands and products (which has revised the pricing at par in J & K with absorbing the VAT) in circular/email/sms by PACT throughout Pb. & Chd.

**7. Next PACT Meeting Sangrur 25<sup>th</sup> May 2013.** Mr. SunnyG, President PACT has said that meeting will be held on 25<sup>th</sup> subject to update of works by 20<sup>th</sup> May. 2013 completed by different committees (please refer to last month Minutes also), otherwise meeting will not take place.

**Mr Gurpreet Singh Sunny**

**President, PACT**

**Sanjay Gupta,**

**General Secretary, PACT**